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_ Shiriez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 8:55 AM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)
Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: SHB63M Flnalize
Hi,

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2019 7:20 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: SHBG3M FInalize

Dear Poh Suan,

We confirm the finalize $2650 (L/S, before GST). 4 repair days.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phane: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
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From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 4:21 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: SHEE3IM

Attachments: img-B06161538-0001 pdf; IMG_0500 jpg; IMG_0494 jpg; IMG_0495 jpg; IMG_

0496.jpg; IMG_0497 jpg; IMG_0498 jpg; IMG_0499.jpg

Hi All,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 63M having Case No: TAX/03/19/2057.

There is no change to the approved amount of 52,650 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved,

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2015 4:16 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR1 18033715 § SMET Automotve Sardcos Pim Lid - Woodkends
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1AM3/2018 1378
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaiyal Mayagl

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repor correctly the details of the accadent 1o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compheled by U Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilhll misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liakility.

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by inswrance companies is nol an admission of poley liability on the par of the insurance companes,

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This rapart will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Reconds Managemant Centre established by the Genaral Insuranca Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this rapod will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inleresled pariies.

7. By tha kodgement of this rapart 1o the insurers_ you hareby consant 1o tha archiving of this repont at the centre and to coples of the roport being made available
atoresakd.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

13/03/2018 1316
13/03/201% 08:35
BLK B ANGKLONG LAME FABER GARDEN CONDO CAR PARK

Country/State of Loss SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehlcle Reglstration Number SHBE3M
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Co Reg No 198805369K

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Altermative Phone No OFFICE-80000000

Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer TOYOTA
Model PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRE AND REWARD

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-1B090213MFSH

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver CHIA TUCK LEONG

MNRIC No 312100588

Date Of Birth 011121956

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass Q70eMa7y

Diiving Experience 41 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gandar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-80000000
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1ol B



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wahicle Registration Number of Drivar's Qwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles {including ewn vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Plaase state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS BTATIONARY ALONG THE CAR PARK DRIVE WAY WAITING FOR MY PASSENGER WHEN THE VEHICLE

429

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINCR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
MO
NGO
YES
NO

MO

NG

SKW1461U REVERSED OUT OF THE PARKING LOT AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was thara any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any auvdio recorded 7

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbaer
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails OF Propertles

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NO
le]

SKW1461U
MAZDA 3 WHITE

PRIVATE CAR
EVELY TANG

Pape 2 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT MOTICE

Pleass report gorrectly the detalls of the aceident to speed up the clalms process,

2. Thig Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
Facts may allow insurance companies to i liahility,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companios,

5. alse re i be ref olice fi n.

E. Tha report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. #y the lodgmaent of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:
fal My Insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,

disclose andyor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any ather personal information

provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Persenal Infermation”] and disclose and transfer such

Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident {all insurer{s) who have insured

vehiclels) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the

Maonetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autherity [such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of :

(i} processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accldent and/or my clalms;

i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any engulries by me;

liv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, lnvolces, reports or natices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal dats about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well s on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/for

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, procossing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {eallectively the
“Purposes”)

ibl - allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this aceident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Infarmation for one o merg of the above Purposes; and

le}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service praviders or
agentsiincluding their lawyarsTaw firma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Information will 2lso be collected and used to compile elaims history far the purpose af fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

[#] the information so callected under (d) above may be thared / disclosed:

{1} toallinsurers and/er any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling ar managing fraud,
regulators, law enlorcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for camplying with reguirements under any regulatians, laws or court arders,

oo sl
ol
Pakicyhalder's SITaToTe. " Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Marme:

Date & Time; NRIC/FIN No.:

A ek

Fage 5 of &



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

A~ THe 6:m
€ ~ Sk 1e 61y

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

IfWe declara ing particulars are true in every respect.

/Bg] L"v['%!?‘”q {11}‘-’ :Elﬁw

Palicyho Igﬁgﬂh Driwer's Elgna'l.ure Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: [IF deiver is mot the palicyhalder) Mame:
Date & Time; NRICSFIN Mo,

Page 4 of 8



https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy?FUNCT ION_ID=F0501015ET

Transfer Fee Enquiry Page 1 of
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details _

Vehicle No, - SHBAIM '

Vehicle Type: H10- Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)

Vehicle Attachment 1: Air-Con (Taxi)

Wehicle Scheme : . Taxi :Cﬁmpén;r}

Vehicle Make : TOYOTA

Vehicle Hadei . PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)

Chassis No.: JTDKN36U705748088

Propellant : : Petrnl-_l.iié;_:.{ric : - ) a i

Engine No. 27R6117575

Motor No. : 3IM6117575

Engine Capacity ; 1798 cc '

Power Rating : 60.0 kW

Maximum Power Output = 1000 kW (134 bhp)

Maximum tadenWeight: 1805 kg . _

Unladen Weight : 1370 kg

Year Of Manufacture: 2014 -

Original Registration Date : 04 Sep 2014 ) i

Lifespan Expiry Date: 03Sep2022 o ) B === : o

COE Category: A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97kW {130bhp) i i

PQP Paid: $50,704.00 -

COE Expiry Date : 03Sep 2022 ' '
Road Tax Expiry Date: 03 Sep 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 03Sep2022 o

. inspectinﬁ Due_Eiate ¥ R _ . 03 M‘ar-iﬁ ) R - o
Intended Transfer Date : 22 Aug 2019 ) ) -
CO2Emission: 92.00 (g/km) .

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised $30,000.00 - o
Amount :

CO Emission : ' - - B - _ o
HC Emission : - i ) = - -
NOx Ernl;sian 3 ) s3] ) -

PM Emission: ' - : N - o

The current road tax expiry is 03 Sep 2019, You may renew the road tax from 04 Jun 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed
after 03 Sep 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable tocheck onthe late fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership ks being transferred,
Amount Payable (From 04 Sep 2019 to 03 Mar 2020)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After G5T
o (5%) (5%) _(5%)
Transfer Fee : ) 25.00 - ?_E.DD
Sub Total: . : = 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount (After B 51000 = » - o 510.00
| Offsetting Over Payment) : . s —
Total Amount Payable : i - o o o - 53500
Message

Please note Eat theﬂ-fe_;r C{SE for thi.s veh-iEIe -:anm:.-i.t.::e fur-ther l-'cncweéﬂ'ré;ehicie m;;tbe d-;r:gis.tered up::m COE expiry or when the.w_:ﬁi:l:
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

22/8/2019
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Case Details

Case Reference Number :
TAXNIN 2067
Type of Repair : Accident Repair

Vehicle Ragistration Number : SHBEZIM

https:/vacsweb,.smr.com.sp/Estimation. aspx

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Pte Lid

Estimation 1D ; EST-6088-1D
Assigned By : Taxi Claims Manager

Insurance Company Name : NTUG Income Insurance Co-operative

Lid
Accident Date and Time : 13/03/2018 12:35 AM

Vahicla Age(in Months) ; 54

Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs

Estimation Details

hitps:iivacsweb.smrt.com. sg/Estimation.aspx

Tatal Documents: 1

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMRAT Recommandation
BOM Costing Portion  Material  Parl Name Oty List List Dis %)
Type Type Humber Price Price{s)
pet
Unitis)
One  Maln BUMPER FRT 1 482.00 482.00 25.00
Time
Key
In
One  Main BUMPER CLIPS 1a 1.61 16,10 25.00
Tima
Ky
In
One  Main BUMPER 1 TB.BD 7880 25.00
Tima EMERGY
Key ABSORABER FAT
1]
One  Main BUMPER 1 498.40 498,40 25.00
Time REINFORCEMENT
Kay FRT
In
One  Main ARM SUB-ASSY, 1 250,40 25040 2800
Tima FR BUMPER LH
Koy
In
One  Main BUMPER 1 TE.40 T6.40 25.00
Tl SUPPORT FILH
Key
1]
One  Main BRACKET, FR 1 58.20 58.20 Z5.00
Time TURN CEMTER LH
Key
In
One  Main BRACKET, FR 1 26,00 26.00 25.00
Tima TURNK LOWER LH
Key
In
One  Main BRACKET. FR 1 2440 24.40 25.00
Time TURN UPPER LH
Kay
In

Total Spare Parl Cost

Lump Sum Digcount |%)

Final Spare Part Cost

Burveyor Approval

Final Repalr’  Surveyor Surveyer  RepairReplace Remarks
Price(S) Replace Quantity Final

Price{s)
361.50 Replace 1 361.50 Replace = / f..ll"
1208 Replace ., 12.08 Replace * {I7C
5810 Raplace o o Chack "
a73.80 Raplace a o Chack .
16780  Peplace 0 Check v
57.30 Replace 4 o Chock  »
43858 Replace o o Check ¥
18.50 Replace a o Chack .
18.30 Aeplaca 0 Check  »
6,760,385 Surveyor Total  1,280,17
2000 Lurmp Sum Dis (%) 20
5,408.29 Final Sur Total  1,000.14

114
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BOM *

Type

One

Time

One
Tima
Key

One
Time

Qne
Time
Ky
In

Time

in

Cne

One

Cosling
Type

Portion  Malerial
Humber

Main

Main

Main

Main

Madn

Main

Labour's Cost Detall

https:iivacsweb.smrl.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

SMRAT Recommendation
Part Mame Gty List List
Price Price(s)
Par
Unit{s)
LENS & BODY, FR 511.80 511.80
TURM LH
BUMPER FAT 127.70 12770
ABSORBER
LOWER
WIRE, ENGINE 242.00 242,00
ROOM, NO.3
SUPPORT SUB- 1.480.40 1 460,40
ASSY
HEAD LAMP LH 94520 94520
FEMDER FRT/LH 72340  723.40
MAME PLATE E1.90 51.80
{HYBRID}
FENDER LINER 171.70 171.70
ERTILH
FENDER LINER 48,30 48,30
PAD, FR WHEEL.
LH
WHEEL DISC. 1,4B4.20 1,484.20
FRONT
CAP SUB-ABSY, 17410 17410
WHEEL
MIRROR ASSY, 1.224.90 1,224.80
LH
MIRROR LAMP LH £5.30 65,30
COVER, OUTER 10740 107.40
MIRROR, LH

https:ifivacsweb.smr.com,sg/Estimation.aspx

Dim %)

10.00

25.00

1000

25,00

Z5.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

2500

10.00

25.00

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Fimal Spare Part Cost

Final
Price(s)

460,62

5T

217,80

1.085.30

TOB.S0

54255

12877

ELR T

1,113.15

130,57

B18.68

58.77

80,55

6,760,356

20.00

540829

Surveyor Approval
Repairl  Surveyor  Surveyor  RepainRaeplace
Replace GQuantity  Final
Prica(s)
Replace ] Check
Raplace. 4 a ot Glve
Replace a o Nt Give
Papisce: g a Mot Glve
Raplice 1 T08.90 Replace
Replace S Repair
Replace 1 HDZ Replacy
Raptace:. 3§ 12877 Replace
!
|
Raplace Q o Chack
il o Not Give
Replace a o Hot Gitve
Replacs 4 0 Hot Give
FRepincs o o Not Give
Replace a o Nt Gl
Survayor Total  1.280,17
Lump Sum Dis (%) 20
Final Sur Tolal  1,000.14

RAamarks

iy

< ff

214
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S5Ho, Costing Type Jab Scope

1 Man TO REFAIR FRONT LH PORTION
Tolal:
Spray Cost Detail

SN0, Costing Type Jobr Scope

1 Ma= TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER
2 Main TO AESPRAY FRONT SUPPOAT
PANEL
a Main TO RESPRAY FRONT FEMDER LH
4 Main TO RESFRAY VIEW MIRROR
5 Mairy RESPRAY WHEEL CAP
g Main TO AESPRAY RIM
Total:
Other Cost Detall

5.Mo. Costing Type Job Seope

i Main TO CHECK WiIRIMNG AND SYSTEM
FUNCTION
2 Man TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON
AFFECTED AREA
3 Main TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT ! TYRE
BALANCING
4 Main TO REMOVE AMD REFIT TYRE RiM
(SPRAYING PURPDSE)
5 Main TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE
HARDESS
&  Man TO AEPLACE SUNDRY PARTS
7 Main TO WASH AND VACLIUM
Tadal;
Summary

Estimalor Assesment($)

Total Spare Part Datail 5,40B.25

hitps:ifvacsweb, smrt.com.so/Estimation. aspx

hitps:/'vacsweb.smrl.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

SMAT Surveyor Aomarks
Recommendation(s) Adjustment(5)

B45.00 400 ¢
845,00 404,00
SMAT Surveyor Remarks
Recommendation{$) Ad|ustmant($)

378,00 200

180.00 o

are.ng 200

18000 a

180,00 i}

180.00 o
1,476.00 400.00
SMAT Surveyor Remarks
Recommendation(3) Adjustmani(§)

BO.00 20 ‘(“.

100.00 0

120,00 @

120,00 a

200,00 20 il

100.00 1]

B0.00 a
T&0.00 40.00

11 57 L OZ-E 0
o |

Surveyor Assesmenl|$)

1,000.14



342018 htips:iivacswab.smri.com.sg/Estimation. aspx

Estimator Assesment($) Surveyor Assesment($)
Total kabour Cost Ba5.00 400.00
Tatal Spray Painting 1.476,00 400,00
Cthar 7000 40,00
Civarall Tatal 8,509 29 1,840, 14
Lump Swm Repair Option -
Lurng Sum Total B.500.00 1,850,00
Surveyor Approvad Amount 1.B50.00
Mo of Repair Days* ] 4
Remarks =
" LS REPAIR , PHOTO AFTER PAINT
Surdeyor Name Hwee ja
Sigrature @
“ b
Save Claar
Survay Dala

141033019

https:ivacsweb.smrt.com.sa/Estimation.aspx 44
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; 2 oty e E-lr.t_i_prrﬁ_-ﬁ_l.{:.:‘idlnt Details frin e g
Reglm&m Hurmbar ; SHBBa.M s
Case Reference Number TAXIOANS1Z057 N )
Regisiration Date 452074
Company Type EMRAT Taxs Fle Lid
Make TOYOTA
Maodel :mli.is"
[Hame of Drriver CHIA TUCK LEONG
[Type of Accident Others
Accident Date ond Tima 13/3/2010 B:35 AM

Accident Reported Dale and 137372018 1:18 FM
Time

Is Surveyor Reguired? Yes
Survay by o -
Wehicle is Towed Back? o

Towed Back Dale and Time

iﬁlpﬁmnl‘v"ﬂ‘ll:ﬁ issued? Mo

Job Card Number 24100575

| Special Instruction to ARC.if any | TP

‘ el

Prepared Date and Tima 147312019 B:31 AM
Chassia Numbser
Miinage. =S B
Work Shop
Repair Completon Dale and
Time
e o ErT < Bection B'-_El.r_rr!'m-_ury:nf El_‘plfr__-Eifl_mﬁsl.': LS
smwﬂwmmk E,m; RO Iy L R PRI T
[t . ”l:I;m.au:m i'rnmARC - A:ﬂuut;dby Surrmr. Illﬂp];c:t;; :
Total Labour Cost isu 5.00 3400.00
Total Spray Cost ,.51.4 75.00 400,00
ETnl:.l Spade Parl Cost 57,999.56 52.488.51
| Tatal Other Cost 5T80.00 [{5639.61)
TOTAL COST $11,100.66 $2,650.00 (L1S)
Lump Sum Total $0.00 !ﬂ.nl:l
Number of Repair Days 8.0 4.0
Prepared | Adjusled By Tuck Foo Kok Hwes Jia [LKK)f NTUC
ARG { Burveyor Bign Off Date  |14/03/2019 3:45 PM 14/03/201% 3:06 PM
Slgnature @ ] . S =
Remarks LS REPAIR , PHOTO AFTER PAINT |
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repalr Estimates FAL Fumies BHEREIT
Evnmasal Tokpnss homss G882
Dol Gararaingd @ BLBRIEN
s 1D PobSusn
! Section C - Quotation and Accident Involce Details ..
Quotation Number nﬂ-muémsa {Imvoice Number
|

Quiclation Date II:IE.E}E.ZD‘I'E Inveoice Date

linvaicn Amount l Prapared Date

L

" Section D - Details of Repair Estimates -

d Qumuun Fram AH

TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION

$H45 I:ID

HWDD

Tatal Labaur

$645.00

$400.00

F'art z- sr:ny Parnl;ing l Panal Blltlng Rnlal:a-d Works

Juh Sl‘;np! 3 R r.‘mnuunn I‘rnm ARE ;

7O REFSRAY FACHT SUMPER —— - “TsaTa 00 ' 13500,00

TO RESPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL $180.00 §0.00

'TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH $375.00 $200.00

TO RESPRAY VIEW MIRROR §180,00 ’ $0.00 |
[RESPRAY WHEEL CAR 5180,00 Fu_un

TCO RESPRAY R $180.00 $0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating §1.476.00 lmnm

Part3- Other Costs -, nt and Accident Fr:epnfr Fhl:ted Ex;:onn ; L
Jc-rtl Scops ll‘-‘lu;:;aﬂcn from ARG TAdjusted h]rsunreynr, .]’f.
B i i : : bt i |applicatile 7

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNGTION ] uu 520,00

[TD BPFLY RUST-PRODFING ON AFFECTED ARER, $100.00 50.00

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT 7 TYRE BALANCING $120.00 S0.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING PURPOSE)  [S120.00 50.00

iﬁ REMOAVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS $200.00 520,00

FTG REFLAGE SUNDRV PARTS 5100.00 s0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM SE0.00 50.00

Lump Sum Agjustment by Surveyor 50,00 l(s87a.51)

Total Other Cosis §780.00 2 [§638.51)

Partd - Splu Farl.: 1 H:ﬁrral unag

BUMPER FRT Replace /"
BUMPER CLIPS 1000 [$1.61 25.00 512.08 Replacs 1He1:llal:e s
BUMPER ENERGY 0.00 578.60 0.00 50.00 Replaca  |Check s
ABEORBER FRT

BUMPER 0,00 5458.40 000 £0.00 Replace  |Check }{
REINFORCEMENT FRT 8

ARM SUB-AESY, FR 0.00 15230.40 0.00 30,00 Raplace Check
{BUMPER LH .7(
BUMPER SUPPORT FiLH  [D.00 5TE.40 0.00 50.00 Replace Check ,x,

- --—_I

BRACKET, FR. TURN 0.00 558.20 0.00 50.00 Replace Check
CENTER LH ¥ i
BRACKET, FR TURN 0.00 $26.00 0,00 50.00 Replace Check i
LOWER LH X |

Paga @ =83




SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

BMAT hssameve Sarvices P o

i
£ Weadimnea irdat Fak £4 Srgapan 5708 |

FAH burrbar  A10BS183

Estrrann: Trmebera Suter BIHHI‘:I

‘hredder Rapaney Marber Ilm—|

Cuaile Ganmated :© OREETIS
Uear D ¢ PanSuan
81529-  |BRACKET. FR TURN l0.00 524,40 0.00 50.00 [Replace |¢m X
B (47040 UPPER LH ek i : ! - {
81821~ |LENS & BODY, FRTURN  |0.00 551180  0.00 's0.00 [Replace  Check ¥ |
[ 47050 LH oo == [T suder.
[52818- |BUMPER FRT ABSORBER |0.00 §12770  |0.00 20.00 Replace Mot Given ?-
| Fq?nsn LOWER |
82113- 'WIRE, ENGIME ROOM, 0.00 £242.00 000 50,00 IRepIa:e Mot Given
la7180 ND.3 ) - - | |
{53201 [SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 0.00 $1.45040 0.00 $0.00 |Replace  [Not Given }(
- IANH‘.: T —— — . . — - e e TN P |
| II!1 170- HEAD LaMP LH 1.00 945 20 ;25 on STDR.S0 'Replace Replaca at
_ lamsoo | : | - £
SEBDZ FENDER FRTILH (100 3723.40 i1Dﬂ.DEI /50,00 Replace Repair '
47050 | . | __ | N I I S
| T5374.  NAME PLATE (HYBRID)  [1.00 551.90 2500 53853 Replace | Replace i
! 4708y | | I -
; 53876~ |FENDER LINER FRTILH _ |1.00 §171.70 2500 5128.78  Replece  Replace |
P 147030 it i
| 53852- |FENDER LINER PAD, FR 0.00 549.30 0.ca 0.00 |Replace Check '.*,r
47020 |WHEEL LH =l ;
42811— WHEEL DISC. FRONT 0.00 $148420 |0.00 50,00 Replsce | Mot Given
47140 (Fri)| o e X
|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL Q.00 i$1?4.1ﬂ 10,00 0.00 Raplace Mot Given
B7840- |MIRROR ASSY, LH 0.00 |$1.22480 |000 l:-u T Replace  |Mot Given N
N 47310 ) . 11— o
- B1740- MIRROR LAMP LH 000 26530 o000 \30.00 Replace Mot Given y
ss40 | N o )
B7345- COVER, OUTER MIRROR, | 0.00 3907.40 o.oo 50.00 Hq;llar.& Mot Given
74010 LH S N b
Todal 58,835.51 $1,250.18
\dda r ]
Fart  |Portion smu "'-.M#:ﬁﬁr."itﬁtﬂﬁﬁ-i: Discount |Final Price |ARC Check [Survayar
Mumber umbar } £ A5 et (%) : Check | i |
IETEdO- MIRROR ASSY, LH 11.00 $1.224.00 (2500 5518.68 Replace Replace /"" J.'I _-:,'i'. J
147310 | Tt
|53852- [FENDER LINER PAD, FR  [1.00 §49.30 [25.00 §36.98 Feplace  |Replace // A
i - 147020  |WHEEL, LH | | ) 1 [N S
52116- (BUMPER SUPPORT FLH  |1.00 57640 |25.00 557.30 Replace Replace / I'! [
L 47040 | B |
CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL (100  [5174.10 2500  (§13058  |Replace Replnce / A Pef
52678-  |BUMPER FRT ABSORBER 11,00 $127.70  |25.00 59578 Replace ’Raplacl /;/ A g
L. 47050 |LOWER i | o ey
Total 185240 | 1.238.32 | |
. | =z
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GS5T Reg. Mo. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  NS/INC19004719/Esd3s2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

Date: 22-08-2019

AT

189556
Code: [INC4
i P Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKW 14610 Veh. Inspected SHE 683M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1035664-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 14/03/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTDKN36UTO5748088 Colour MAROON
Odometer 784251 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 CHILLES 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/65R15 CHILLES & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65 R15 CHILLES & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/85 R15 CHILLES & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/03/2019 Inspection Date 14/03/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-04059%11-H

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX; 6841 6315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 63M

Page No.:1of 2

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Colnee] {:] ‘;‘;1}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) DENTED 482.00 361.50
10|BUMPER CIPS @ $1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 25%) CcuT 945 20 708.90
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 8180 3883
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH (DISC 25%) TORN 171.70 12B.78
1|BUMFPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT NOT NECESSARY 78.80 -
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT NOT NECESSARY 49840 -
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 250.40 -
1|BUMPER SUPFPORT F/LH MOT NECESSARY 76.40 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN CENTER LH MOT NECESSARY 58.20
1|BRACKET, FR TURMN LOWER LH NOT NECESSARY 26.00 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN UPPER LH MOT NECESSARY 24 40 -
T|LENS & BODY, FE TURN LH NOT NECESSARY 511.80 -
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER NOT NECESSARY 127.70 -
1IWIRE, ENGINE ROOM, NO.3 NOT NECESSARY 24200 -
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,460.40 -
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL. LH NOT MECESSARY 49,30 -
1|WHEEL DISC. FRONT NOT NECESSARY 1,484.20 -
1|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL NOT NECESSARY 174.10 -
1|MIRROR ASSY, LH NOT NECESSARY 1.224 .80 -
1|MIRROR LAMP LH NOT NECESSARY 65.30 -
1|COVER, OUTER MIEROR, LH NOT NECESSARY 107 .40 -
1|FENDER FRT/LH TO REPAIR SEE 723.40 -
LABOUR
1|{MIRROR ASSY, LH (DISC 25%) SHORTED 1,224.80 918.68
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL, LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 49, 30 36.98
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 76.40 &T.30
1|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 174.10 130.58
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER (DISC 25%) cuT 127.70 a5.78
10,502 .40 2,489.51

Report Ref No. NS/INC19004719/Esd3s2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6B41 6315

Reg. Mo 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = 0 [:j [i%

LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 845.00 400.00
REPAIR OF FENDER FRT/LH.
SPRAY PAINT, 1,476.00 400,00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION. 80.00 20.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA., NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
PURPOSE)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS. 200.00 20.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 :
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 g

3,101.00 840.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,603.40 3,329.51
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,650.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
{(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC19004719/Esd3s2

CHEN TSUE YEE

Automolive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBEA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frent page of this Repart,




